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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 5:11 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: FBK2417L  -Market value  DOA  23/11/2018  CLMOMVM000000414

Dear Kelvyna, 

 

The market value for FBK 2417L is $8,300/- – $8,800/-(est) as at Nov 2018 

 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>  

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 10:56 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FBK2417L -Market value DOA 23/11/2018 CLMOMVM000000414 

 

 

Hi team 

  

Could kindly advise market value as at DOA 23/11/2018. 

 

  

  
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Kelvyna Ngian  

 

 

  

Claims Division |  3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190

 
For more information on our financial ratings, visit GAIG.com/FinancialStrength. 
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